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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Request for Quotations 

Virtual Event Hosting & Publishing Services 
Solicitation No. 2021-8015 

 
Originally Issued February 22, 2021 

 
 

Addendum 1 – Issued March 1, 2021 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
The deadline for this solicitation has been extended to 11:00AM (local time) on 
March 5, 2021.  Submissions must be sent via email to 
procurement@cintimha.com. 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. When will the livestream work begin and approximately how many sessions per 
week or month does CMHA anticipate needing services?  
The Livestream will begin approximately 5 minutes before the scheduled start of 
the meeting.  Board of Commissioner Meetings are held monthly. There are 5-10 
special events that may be scheduled throughout the year that may require Zoom 
(or equivalent) and Vimeo (or equivalent) services 

 
2. Will all the participants be on Zoom?  

There are two categories of participants.  There are Active participants that will 
need to interact with the group.  Examples include Board of Commissioners, 
CMHA staff and special approved guests.  They will need to be invited to the 
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Zoom meeting.  Passive participants are any member of the public that wishes to 
watch the meeting live.  They will be provided the livestream link. 

 
3. Will the participants be using their own cameras/computers?  

Yes. CMHA has provided the ability to conduct/participate in Zoom meetings to 
the Board as well as the CMHA staff.  Other participants are responsible for their 
own equipment. 
 

4. Is there a meeting from a physical location that needs to be streamed as part of the 
event? 
Not currently, but that capability may be required in the future as life returns to 
normal after COVID.  Please provide separate pricing for this capability. 
 

5. If there is a physical location, does it have sufficient bandwidth and firewall free 
access to the internet? 
We presume this question is related to Question #4.  If so, the answer is yes.  
 

6. How much advance notice will the awarded vendor get to prepare for an 
event/session?  
Board of Commissioner Meetings are scheduled for the year multiple months in 
advance.  Special events will likely have a 3-4 week lead time.  
 

7. Does the Agency have a professional Zoom account that can accommodate more 
than 100 participants?  If so, will it establish and pay for one?  
We are expecting the vendor to supply this. 

 
8. Does the Agency have a high-speed internet account?  

Yes at the physical location referenced in Question #4. 
 

9. How many cameras do you want involved in the shoot, and is there sufficient 
room to accommodate camera operators?  
Two cameras should be sufficient in the event that we restart in-person meetings / 
events.  There is sufficient space to accommodate camera operators 
 

10.  Does the Agency have audio equipment?  
Yes. We have a set of wireless mics along with mixer, etc.  
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11. What kind of audio equipment do you expect the vendor to provide?  
We are not expecting the vendor to provide any audio equipment with the 
exception of cabling to capture the audio for livestream. 
 

12.  Once the event/session is published to the Agency’s Facebook or website, is the 
vendor required to maintain a copy of the event/session?  If so, for how long?  
We expect the vendor to provide the audio and video files to CMHA.  We also 
expect the Vimeo version to remain on the website for at least one year 
 

13. Approximately how many sessions/events per month do you anticipate needing?  
Board of Commissioners Meetings are one-time per month.  We expect another 5-
10 special events per year.  
 

14. About how long would each session/event be?  
Board of Commissioner Meetings run 1-2 hours. Special events can run 1-3 
hours.  
 

15. Will the Agency be overseeing and scheduling the events or will it be up to the 
selected vendor?  
CMHA will determine the schedule.  We expect the vendor to schedule the Zoom 
Meetings and Vimeo event.  CMHA will then distribute the invitation or link to 
the participants and the public. 

 
16. If issues come up where residents, landlords, or the community need resources 

will there be any connection beyond the event?  
CMHA has channels for helping residents, landlords, applicants, vendors and the 
public. The vendor will not have any responsibility for this interaction. 
 

17. Can companies outside of the US apply? 
HUD prohibits a geographic preference.  However, please note all events will be 
held in Eastern Standard Time (EST) and in-person meetings and trainings may 
be required on-site with no charge for travel expenses. 
 

18. Would the selected vendor need to come to CMHA for meetings?   
Only for any face-to-face events that may be scheduled 

 
19. Can the tasks be performed outside the US?  
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See the response to question 17 above. 
 

20. Can we submit the proposal via email? 
Proposals are required to be submitted via email to procurement@cintimha.com 

 
 

                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 03/01/21*** 
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